Nikki Stillwell

From: Shocklogic Online Systems Mailer <mail@shocklogic.com> on behalf of 'ISUOG
2019' <education@isuog.org>

Sent: 25 November 2019 13:38

To: nikki@stillwell.org.uk

Cc: 'ISUOG Secretariat'

Subject: REMINDER - Receive your certificate of attendance and claim CME credits

Dear Nikki,

We have noted you have not completed the Congress evaluation form. We would like to remind you that in order to receive
your certificate of attendance and claim for your CME points, you should complete the evaluation by clicking the link below.

This form in enhanced for Chrome browser. If you are using a different browser we recommend
switching to Chrome

Click here to access the evaluation form

Converting CME credit:

Through an agreement between the European Union of Medical Specialists and the American Association, physicians may
convert EACCME credits to an equivalent number of AMA PRA Category 1 Credit. For more information on converting
CME credit please click here.

The scientific videos of the Congress talks will be available from Friday 15 November here: Click Here
You may also want to view our video of the Congress highlights: Click Here

And don’t forget to register your interest for Glasgow.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us. We are happy to be of assistance!
Best wishes,

ISUOG Education Team
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